PANJAB UNIVERSITY CHANDIGARH

From: To,
The Chairman,
Deputy Registrar,(Colleges) Managing Committee,
Panjab University Shri Guru Ram Das College
Chandigarh-160014 Of Education,

V.P.O-Halwara,
Ludhiana-141007.

Misc.No/A-8/ By Post Dated_ 2023

Subject: - Approval of staff,

Dear Sir/ Madam,

With reference to the approval case of Mr. Igbal Singh S/o Sh. Inderpal Singh,
this is to inform you that the Competent Authority has approved his appointment as
fficiate Principal of Shri Guru Ram Das College Of Education, from 30.07.2021 to

1 n r f‘ SRER X, (W
29.01 )22 for six months.

Further you are advised to take the necessary steps for appointment of regular
Principal as per UGC/Pb. Govt./P.U. Chandigarh norms.

Yours Sincerely
Sd/-
Deputy Registrar (Colleges)
Endst.No.Misc/A-8/ ¢ A5 Er i 6 30 Dated_LI_&OZS
Copy oi the above is forwarded to following:-

1. Mr. Igbal Singh S/0 Sh. Inderpal Singh, Shri Guru Ram Das College of
Education, Ludhiana (Pb) for her informa.tion/record.

2. Programmer (Colleges Branch), Panjab University, Chandigarh, for uploading
the approval letter on the Web Portal.
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e ‘ Deputy Registrar (Coll\eges)



